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in part determined by the lines of the grants to Loyalist regiments 
(compare Monograph on Historic Sites, 338 and Map No. 34). 
FREDERICTON, 1786. As at present.
KINGSCLEAR, 1786. Included also part of New Maryland until 1860, and of 

Manners Sutton until 1866.
PRINCE WILLIAM, 1786. Included part of Dumfries until 1833, and a small 

part of Manners Sutton until 1855. Extended westward in 1864, and 
Including part of McAdam until 1894.

[WOODSTOCK, 1786. Now Included In Carleton, which see, except a portion, 
In 1873 made part of Dumfries, and a part of Canterbury since 1856.] 

ST. MARYS, 1786. Included part of Douglas until 1824, and part of Stanley 
until 1846.

QUEEN8BURY, 1786. Included part of Bright until 1869.
[NORTHAMPTON, 1786. Now Included In Carleton, which see, except the 

southern part, which in 1833 was erected into Southampton.] 
[Wakefield, 1803. Now in Carleton, which see.]
[Kent, 1821. Now in Victoria, which see.]
Douglas, 1824. Set off from St. Marys, and part of Queensbury, later Included 

in Bright ; extended to Its present limits northward in 1854. 
[Brighton, 1830. Now included in Carleton, which see.]
Dumfries, 1833. Erected from Woodstock to Include the part south of Eel 

River, together with a part of Prince William; included Canterbury 
until 1865 ; extended westward in 1854.

Southampton, 1833. Erected from Northampton to include all of the latter 
south of the new county line ; roughly as at present.

Stanley, 1846. Erected from St. Marys and unasslgned land, much as at 
present.

New Maryland, 1846. Erected from Kingsclear and unasslgned lands.
Manners Sutton, 1855. Erected from Kingsclear, and Prince William, and un- • 

assigned lands, including part of McAdam until 1894.
Canterbury, 1855. Erected from Dumfries and unasslgned lands, and includ­

ing North Lake until 1879.
Bright, 1869. Erected from Queensbury, a small part of Douglas, and un­

asslgned lands, completing the* absorption of the latter.
North Lake, 1879. Set off from Canterbury as at present.
McAdam, 1894. Set off from Prince William and Dumfries as at present.

SUNBÜRY COUNTY, 1785.

The four original parishes took up most but not all of the county.
BURTON, 1786. As at present, but Including Blissville until 1834.
LINCOLN, 1786. As at present, but including Gladstone (a part of Blissville 

from 1834), until 1874.
SHEFFIELD, 1786. About as at present, with some change in rear line. 
MAUGBRVILLE, 1786. About as at present, but extending only half way to 

the rear of the county, extension made In 1864.
Blissville, 1834. Set off from Burton and Lincoln as at present, but including 

Gladstone until 1874.
Northfleld, 1867. Set off from unasslgned lands, as at present.
Gladstone, 1874. Set off from Blissville as at present.


